MURANG'A COUNTY GOVERNMENT



STANDARD PROCUREMENT OF GOODS DOCUMENT

FOR

MCG/003/2018-2020 -SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF COMPUTERS, LAPTOPS, PRINTERS, COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, HARDWARE AND RELATED ACCESSORIES

(Special Category)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

	INTRODUCTION	3
SECTION I	INVITATION TO TENDER	4
SECTION II	INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERSAppendix to Instructions to Tenderers	
21	Appendix to instructions to renderers	
SECTION III 23	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
SECTION IV	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	30
SECTION V	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	32
SECTION VI	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	34
SECTION VII	PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS	35
SECTION VIII	STANDARD FORMS	
8.1	FORM OF TENDER	
8.2 QUESTIONNA	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS AIRES FORMS	
8.3	TENDER SECURITY FORM 39	
8.4	CONTRACT FORM	
8.5	PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	41
8.6 PAYMENT FO	BANK GUARANTTE FOR ADVANCE PRM 42	
8.7 FORM	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION 43	

Introduction

- 1.1 This Standard Tender Document has been prepared for use by public entities in Kenya
- 1.2 The following general directions should be observed when using the document.
- (a) Specific details should be furnished in the Invitation to Tender and in the special conditions of contract. The final documents to be provided to the tenderers should not have blank spaces or give options
- (b) The Instructions to Tenderers and the general conditions of contract should remain unchanged. Any necessary amendments to these parts should be made through the special conditions of contract and the appendix to instructions to tenderers.
- 1.3 (a) Information contained in the Invitation to Tender shall conform to the data and information in the tender documents to enable potential tenderers to decide whether or not to participate and shall indicate any important tender requirements.
- (b) The Invitation to Tender shall be issued as an advertisement in accordance with the regulations or a letter of invitation addressed to tenderers who have expressed interest following the invitation for expression of interest for which the invitation is issued.

SECTION I	INVITATION TO TENDER
	DATE

TENDER REF NO: MCG/003/2018-2020

TENDER NAME: Supply and Delivery of Computers, Laptops, Printers, Computer Equipment, Hardware and Related Accessories

- 1.1 The Murang'a County Government invites sealed bids from eligible candidates for Supply and Delivery of Computers, Laptops, Printers, Computer Equipment, Hardware and Related Accessories.
- 1.2 Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information from and inspect the tender documents at Murang'a County Government offices P.O Box 52-10200 Murang'a during normal working hours.
- 1.3 A complete set of tender documents may be obtained by interested candidates upon payment of non-refundable fees of Kshs 1,000/= in cash or Bankers cheque payable to Murang'a County Government. You may also download the document from the county website free of charge.
- 1.4 Completed tender documents are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes marked with tender reference number and be deposited in the Tender Box at ground floor, Murang'a County Government Headquarters or be addressed to the County Secretary, Murang'a County Government, P.O Box 52-10200, Murang'a so as to be received on or before **7th August 2018**at **10:00 am**.
- 1.5 Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes and delivery must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for 120 days from the closing date of the tender.
- 1.6 Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates or their representatives who choose to attend at Conference room 1st Floor.

Director, Supply Chain Management

For: County Secretary

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

Table of Clauses

		Page	
2.1	Eligible tenderers 6		
2.2	Eligible goods6		
2.3	Cost of tendering6		
2.4	Contents of Tender document	7	
2.5	Clarification of documents	7	
2.6	Amendment of documents	8	
2.7	Language of tender 8		
2.8	Documents comprising the tender	8	
2.9	Tender forms 9		
2.10	Tender prices9		
2.11	Tender currencies	9	
2.12	Tenderers eligibility and qualifications	0	
2.13	Goods' eligibility and conformity to		
tender docui	ments 10		
2.14	Tender security	11	
2.15	Validity of tenders	12	
2.16	Format and signing of tenders	13	
2.17	Sealing and marking of tenders	13	
2.18	Deadline for submission of tender	14	
2.19	Modification and withdrawal of tenders		14
2.20	Opening of tenders	15	
2.21	Clarification of tenders	15	
2.22	Preminary examination	15	
2.23	Conversion to single currency	16	
2.24	Evaluation and comparison of tenders		16
2.25	Contacting the procuring entity	17	
2.26	Award of contract	17	
(a)	Post qualification	17	
(b)	Award criteria17		
(c)	Procuring entity's right to vary quantities		18
(d)	Procuring entity's right to accept or		
	all tenders 18		
2.27	Notification of award	18	
2.28	Signing of contract18		
2.29	Performance security	19	
2.30	Corrupt or fraudulent practices	19	

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The procuring entity's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

2.3 **Cost of Tendering**

2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the procuring entity, will

in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.

- 2.3.2 The price to be charged for the tender document shall not exceed Kshs. 1,000/=
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance with the set prequalification criteria shall be prequalified.

2.4. The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers
- (i) Invitation to Tender
- (ii) Instructions to tenderers
- (iii) General Conditions of Contract
- (iv) Special Conditions of Contract
- (v) Schedule of requirements
- (vi) Technical Specifications
- (vii) Tender Form and Price Schedules
- (viii) Tender Security Form
- (ix) Contract Form
- (x) Performance Security Form
- (xi) Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form
- (xii) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- (xiii) Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Documents

2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the Procuring entity in writing or by post at the entity's address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The Procuring entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the procuring entity. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the

source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.

2.5.2 The procuring entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Documents

- 2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Procuring entity, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.
- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the Procuring entity, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 **Documents Comprising of Tender**

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components
- (a) a Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with paragraph 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 below
- (b) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.1 that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
- (c) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.2 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by

the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and

(d) tender security furnished in accordance with paragraph 2.14

2.9 **Tender Forms**

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the entity.
- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 60 days from the date of opening of the tender.

2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

2.12.1Pursuant to paragraph 2.1.the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its

tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.

2.12.2The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the Procuring entity's satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined under paragraph 2.1

- 2.12.3The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the Procuring entity's satisfaction;
- (a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
- (b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
- (c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 of this section, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract

- 2.13.1.1 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 2.13.1.2 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
- (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods;
- (b) a list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring entity; and
- (c) a clause-by-clause commentary on the Procuring Entity's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.

2.13.2 For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procurement entity in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the Procurement entity's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be in the amount of 0.5 2 per cent of the tender price.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the Procuring entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring entity and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured in accordance with paragraph 2.14.1 and 2.14.3 will be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Procuring entity.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract, pursuant to paragraph 2.27 and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to paragraph 2.28

2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:

- (a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the procuring entity on the Tender Form; or
- (b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
- (i) to sign the contract in accordance with paragraph 2.27 or
- (ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with paragraph 2.28

2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by the Procuring entity, pursuant to paragraph 2.18. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-responsive.
- 2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring entity may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided under paragraph 2.14 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Procuring entity shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
- (a) be addressed to the Procuring entity at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:
- (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," 7th August 2018at 10:00am.
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by paragraph 2.17.2, the Procuring entity will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 **Deadline for Submission of Tenders**

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring entity at the address specified under paragraph 2.17.2 no later than **7th August 2018**at 10:00am.
- 2.18.2 The Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.6, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring entity and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by

cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.

- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.19.5 The procuring entity may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 The procuring entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

2.20 Opening of Tenders

2.20.1 The Procuring entity will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, on **7th August 2018**at **10:00am** and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.

The tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.

- 2.20.2 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.3 The Procuring entity will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for

a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in the Procuring entity's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1 The Procuring entity will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail
- 2.22.3 The Procuring entity may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to paragraph 2.23 the Procuring entity will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The Procuring entity's determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the procuring entity will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the ate of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 The Procuring entity will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.24.2 The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%

2.26 Contacting the Procuring entity

- 2.26.1 Subject to paragraph 2.21 no tenderer shall contact the Procuring entity on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.27 Award of Contract

(a) Post-qualification

2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the Procuring entity will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

2.27.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer, pursuant to paragraph 2.12.3 as well as such other information as the Procuring entity deems necessary and appropriate.

2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the Procuring entity will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 The Procuring entity will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

(c) Procuring entity's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 The Procuring entity reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions

(d) Procuring entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 The Procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for the Procuring entity's action

2.28 Notification of Award

2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring entity will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.

2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties

2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to paragraph 2.28, the Procuring entity will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14

2.29 Signing of Contract

2.29.1 At the same time as the Procuring entity notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the Procuring entity will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.

2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.

2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring entity.

2.30 Performance Security

2.30.1 Within Thirty (30)days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring entity, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring entity.

2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the Procuring entity may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.31 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.31.1 The Procuring entity requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows;
- (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and

- (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring entity, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
- 2.31.2 The procuring entity will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corrupt or fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers

Notes on the Appendix to the Instruction to Tenderers

- 1. The Appendix to instructions to tenderers is intended to assist the procuring entity in providing specific information in relation to the corresponding clause in the instructions to Tenderers included in Section II and has to be prepared for each specific procurement.
- 2. The procuring entity should specify in the appendix information and requirements specific to the circumstances of the procuring entity, the goods to be procured and the tender evaluation criteria that will apply to the tenders.
- 3. In preparing the Appendix the following aspects should be taken into consideration;
 - (a) The information that specifies and complements provisions of Section II to be incorporated
 - (b) Amendments and/or supplements if any, to provisions of Section II as necessitated by the circumstances of the goods to be procured to be also Incorporated
- 4. Section II should remain unchanged and can only be amended through the Appendix.
- 5. Clauses to be included in this part must be consistent with the public procurement law and the regulations.

APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

<u>Interested bidders must attach documentary evidence of the following:</u>

- 1. Certificate of Registration / Incorporation
- 2. Copy of VAT and PIN Certificate from KRA
- 3. KRA current tax compliance certificate
- 4. Current Single Business Permit
- 5. Details of company directors (CR12)
- 6. Valid Access to Government Procurement Opportunities (AGPO) Certificate from National Treasury.
- 7. Complete and properly fill the business questionnaire indicating the contact person, telephone no. And email address of the firm
- 8. Bidders <u>MUST</u> Serialize all pages of the bid document submitted

NB

- 1. The successful bidders will be engaged on a framework contract based on the responsive bidder's quoted prices visa vis a market survey for the period 2018-2020 financial years.
- 2. You are informed that due diligence will be undertaken to confirm the validity of any certificate attached from the relevant bodies

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Table	of Clauses 1	Page		
3.1	Definitions	24		
3.2	Application 2	24		
3.3	Country of Origin		24	
3.4	Standards 2	25		
3.5	Use of Contract documents and information	1		25
3.6	Patent Rights	. :	25	
3.7	Performance security		25	
3.8	Inspection and Tests		26	
3.9	Packing	:	27	
3.10	Delivery and documents		27	
3.11	Insurance	:	27	
3.12	Payment		27	
3.13	Price	28		
3.14	Assignments	;	28	
3.15	Sub contracts	;	28	
3.16	Termination for default		28	
3.17	Liquidated damages		29	
3.18	Resolution of Disputes		29	
3.19	Language and law	:	29	
3.20	Force Majeure	;	29	

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 **Definitions**

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:-
- (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
- (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the Procuring entity under the Contract.
- (d) "The Procuring entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract.
- (e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 **Application**

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the Procuring entity for the procurement installation and commissioning of equipment

3.3 **Country of Origin**

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

3.4 **Standards**

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring entity in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.
- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring entity on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring entity

3.6 **Patent Rights**

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring entity's country

3.7 **Performance Security**

- 3.7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the Procuring entity the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring entity and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the Procuring entity, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring entity and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days

following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract

3.8 **Inspection and Tests**

- 3.8.1 The Procuring entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Procuring entity shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring entity may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alterations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.4 The Procuring entity's right to inspect, test and where necessary, reject the goods after the Goods' arrival shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the Procuring entity or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 **Packing**

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract

3.10 **Delivery and Documents**

3.10.1 Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by Procuring entity in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract

3.11 Insurance

3.11.1 The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 **Payment**

- 3.12.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring entity as specified in the contract

3.13 Prices

- 3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.
- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months)
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the procuring entity within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.14. Assignment

3.14.1 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Procuring entity's prior written consent

3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the Procuring entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in

the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract

3.16 Termination for default

- 3.16.1 The Procuring entity may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
- (a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring entity
- (b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
- (c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the Procuring entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the Procuring entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the Procuring entity for any excess costs for such similar goods.

3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1. If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, the procuring entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The procuring entity and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in

an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

3.19 Language and Law

3.19.1 The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1 The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Notes on Special Conditions of Contract

The clauses in this section are intended to assist the procuring entity in providing contract-specific information in relation to corresponding clauses in the General Conditions of Contract.

The provisions of Section IV complement the General Conditions of Contract included in Section III, specifying contractual requirements linked to the special circumstances of the procuring entity and the goods being procured. In preparing Section IV, the following aspects should be taken into consideration.

- (a) Information that complement provisions of Section III must be incorporated and
- (b) Amendments and/or supplements to provisions of Section III, as necessitated by the circumstances of the goods being procured must also be incorporated.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1. Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.
- 42. Special conditions of contract as relates to the GCC

REFERENCE OF GCC	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
3.7.1	Indicate particulars of performance security
3.12.1	Indicate terms of payment
3.18.1	Indicate resolutions of disputes

(Complete as necessary)

SECTION V - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

5.1 General

- 5.1.1 These specifications describe the requirements for goods. Tenderers are requested to submit with their offers the detailed specifications, drawings, catalogues, etc for the products they intend to supply
- 5.1.2 Tenderers must indicate on the specifications sheets whether the equipment offered comply with each specified requirement.
- 5.1.3 All the dimensions and capacities of the equipment to be supplied shall not be less than those required in these specifications. Deviations from the basic requirements, if any shall be explained in detail in writing with the offer, with supporting data such as calculation sheets, etc. The procuring entity reserves the right to reject the products, if such deviations shall be found critical to the use and operation of the products.
- 5.1.4 The tenderers are requested to present information along with their offers as follows:
- (i) Shortest possible delivery period of each product
- (ii) Information on proper representative and/or workshop for backup service/repair and maintenance including their names and addresses.

5.2 PARTICULARS

TENDER NO. MCG/003/2018-2020 – SUPPLY OF COMPUTER HARDWARE AND ACCESSORIES

ITEM	М	SP	ECIFICATI	ONS		Price (Kshs)
Serv	er	Item		Requirement		
Com	puter	Processor family		Intel® Xeon@ family	© E5-4600 product	
		Number o	of	4		1
		processor				
		Processor	r core	10 core		
		available		277.0		
		Minimum	memory	2TB 48 DIMM slots		-
		Memory s	slots	Maximum	S	
		Memory t	уре	DDR3 RDIMM		
		Expansion	n slots	(6) Minimum descriptions r QuickSpec		
	Net Con		r	1Gb 331FLR Ethernet Adapter 4 Ports per controller or 10Gb 530FLR-SFP+ Ethernet Adapter 2 Ports per controller Depending on model		
		Warranty	7	Three years		
UPS 2000			Category	7	Specifications	
			Size		1200 VA	
		Tower	US 120V	Model	UT1A1A010C6	
		Tower	Internation Model US 120V N	onal 230V	UT1E1E010C6	
		Rackmou		Model	UT1A1A010C6RKB2	
		nt (2U)	Internation Model	onal 230V	UT1E1E010C6RKB2	
			Voltage		120 VAC (80 - 144 V, +20% to -33%)	
		Inner	Voltage (International)	230 VAC (161 - 276 V, +20% to -30%)	
		Input	Capacity	(VA)	1500 VA	
			Capacity	(W)	700 W	
			Frequenc	cy	50 / 60 Hz auto sensing	

		I			100/110/115/120/1		
			Voltage		100/110/115/120/1 27 VAC		
			Voltage (Inter	national)	208/220/230/240 VAC		
		Output	Frequency		50 / 60 Hz auto sensing		
			Load Power F	actor	0.7		
			Efficiency AC/		Greater than 86%		
			Rated Current		8.3 A		
			Overload Capa	acity	125% for 1 min, 130% for 10 sec		
			Crest Factor		3.0 at full load		
			DC Voltage (To 2U)	ower &	36 V / 12 V 9 AH x 3		
			Backup Time 2U)	(Tower &	7 min (full load)		
		Battery	Туре		Valve-Regulated Lead Acid; Flame Retardant (9.0 Amp Hr)		
			Interface		RS-232 and USB standard, Remote Contact, RemotEye II© and EMD option		
			Receptacles (Tower/2U)		NEMA 5-15R (6/6)		
		Physical	Receptacles (Tower/2U) International		IEC 320 C13 (4/4)		
			Warranty		Three years		
	Photocopi	Item		Requiren	nent		
	er	Copying / I technology	Print	Laser			
		Duplex		Two-sided copying Automatic			
		copying/pi		(standard	d)		
		Copying Sp	peed	45cpm	00 (00 1 : //000		
		Copy Reso		600 dpi ii	00 x 600 dpi /4800 x nterpolated output		
			ation Mode	Duplex			
		Auto Tray	Switching	Capable	1 1 1		
		Media Fee	d	Include D media fee	ouplex Automatic		
		Power			VAC 50/60 Hz		
		Document	scanner	ADF (full	•		
		Original		Maximun			
		Media type	<u> </u>	1	velopes, labels, cards		
					, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

		Toner Con	trol metho	d	Automatic Toner Density	
					monitoring	
		Zoom range Warm up time			25-400% in 1% step 30 Seconds max	
		First copy			4 seconds or less	
		Warranty	out time		1 year	
	UPS 750VA	Item		Re	quirement	
		Rating		Ati	least 700VA SMART	
		Input Volta	age Swing	Mir	nimum 220V to 270V	
		Output Voltage			OV to 240V With UK type sockets (12)	
		Output Fre	quency		/60 Hz auto-sensing	
		Design		iso Sta Ma	tomatic Voltage regulation Main lation, User replaceable batteries, tic automatic bypass, intenance bypass incase of vicing.	
		Battery mo	ry module		nimum 25 minutes backup time 50% rated output nimum 3 years lifetime be (Sealed lead acid preferred) tomatic periodic battery tests ort recharge time (Maximum 5 ars for 100% runtime bection against ressive/damaging discharge	
		Protection			tput overload out/Output short-circuit	
		Communic interface	ation		ial port communications support	
	Operational Environment requirement			om temperature/humidity (i.e. n air conditioning)		
		Warranty		One	e (1) Year	
	UPS	Rating	At least 6	550V	'A SMART	
	650VA	Input Voltage Swing	Minimum	220	V to 270V	
		Output Voltage	220V to 240V			
		Output Frequenc v	50/60 Hz auto-sensing			
		Design	User repl	acea Iaint	ltage regulation Main isolation, ble batteries, Static automatic tenance bypass incase of	33

	Battery module Protection Communication interface Operatio	rated out Minimum Type (Sea Automati Short rec 100% rui Protectio discharge Output ou Input/Ou	n 3 years lifetime aled lead acid preferred) ic periodic battery tests charge time (Maximum 5 hours for ntime on against excessive/damaging	
	nal Environ ment requirem ent Warranty	condition	Room temperature/humidity (i.e. min air conditioning) One (1) Year	
Desktop Compute	Item		Requirements	
Core i7	11000301	and core	Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ,	
	logic		integrated 3MB L2 cache. Standard memory 8GB RAM,	
	System me	emory	Upgradeable to 16GB	
	Storage Su	bsystem	1tb HDD,DVD/RW	
	Expansion		2 x 64 Bit PCI Slots	
	Display/G	raphics	20" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU	
	Power sub	system	220 - 240 V AC	
	Keyboard a Pointing de		Wireless Mouse/1x Optical Wheel Mouse /1XUSB Enhanced Keyboard Wireless Keyboard	
	Communic Interface	ation	10/100 Mbps Fast Ethernet 56 Kbps ITU v.90 data/fax modem, wake up ready	
	Audio		Stereo audio system	
	Form facto	r	Mini-Tower	
			optical/laser compatible keyboard	
	I/O interfa	ace	optical compatible mouse 1 x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port	
	Operating	System	Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled)	

Desktop Computer Core i5		Application	Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled)	
Desktop Computer Core i5 Item Requirements				
Tem			ì	
Computer Core i5 Intel core i5, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache.	Darletan		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Core i5 logic integrated 3MB L2 cache.			1	
System memory System memory Standard memory 4GB RAM, Upgradeable to 16GB Storage Subsystem Expansion Slots 2 x 64 Bit PCI Slots Display/Graphics 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU Power subsystem Reyboard and Pointing device Communication Interface 10/100 Mbps Fast Ethernet 56 Kbps ITU v.90 data/fax modem, wake up ready Audio Stereo audio system 1 x PS/2 or optical/laser compatible keyboard 1 x PS/2 or optical/laser compatible keyboard 1 x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Operating System Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Processor & Core Logic Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power Saving modes				
System memory Storage Subsystem Expansion Slots Display/Graphics Display/	Core is	logic	ŭ .	
Storage Subsystem Expansion Slots Display/Graphics Displ		System memory		
Expansion Slots Display/Graphics Display/Graphics Display/Graphics Power subsystem 220 - 240 V AC Keyboard and Pointing device Communication Interface Audio Stereo audio system 1 x PS/2 or optical/laser compatible keyboard 1 x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x Ry45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Operating System Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Approcessor & Core Logic Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory Storage Subsystem Power System Power System Power saving modes 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU USB Mouse, USB Keyboard USB Mouse, USB Keyboard USB Mouse, USB Keyboard 10/100 Mbps Fast Ethernet 56 Kbps ITU v.90 data/fax modem, wake up ready 1 x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Uninstalled Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Marranty One (1) year written Requirement Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset System Memory Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		Storage Subsystem		
Display/Graphics Display/Graphics 19" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same brand as CPU			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Power subsystem 220 - 240 V AC		Expansion Siots		
Power subsystem Keyboard and Rointing device Communication Interface 10/100 Mbps Fast Ethernet 56 Kbps ITU v.90 data/fax modem, wake up ready Audio Stereo audio system 1 x PS/2 or optical/laser compatible keyboard 1 x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Serial port 1 x Parallel port Atleast 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Application Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem Power System Power saving modes Power System Power saving modes Power saving mo		Display/Graphics		
Keyboard and Pointing device USB Mouse, USBKeyboard		Power subsystem		
Communication Interface Audio Stereo audio system		Keyboard and		
I/O interface I x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Item Requirement Core i7 Processor & Core Logic integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		Communication	56 Kbps ITU v.90 data/fax modem,	
I/O interface		Audio	Stereo audio system	
I/O interface I/O interface I x PS/2 or optical compatible mouse 1 x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Requirement Processor & Core Logic Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
I/O interface I x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Operating System Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Requirement Processor & Core Logic Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory AMB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem Power System Power System I x Serial port 1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset System Memory AMB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes				
1 x Parallel port At least 4 x USB ports 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Warranty Uninstalled (Uninstalled) Uninstalled (Uninstalled) Uninstalled (Uninstalled) Warranty Uninstalled (Uninstalled) Uninstalle		T/O:	, , ,	
1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Operating System Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Requirement Processor & Core Logic Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory Storage Subsystem Power System 1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet 1 x External VGA port Windows 10 licensed 64 bit (Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled) Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Mobile Intel System Memory SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		1/0 interface		
1 x External VGA port			At least 4 x USB ports	
Operating System Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory Storage Subsystem Antivirus Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Ne (1) year written Requirement Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Whobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes			1 x RJ45 jack for Ethernet	
Application software Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Requirement Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power System Power saving modes			1 x External VGA port	
Antivirus Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled) Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		Operating System	`	
Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Requirement Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, Logic integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation Power System power saving modes		- -	Ms Office 2016 license (Uninstalled)	
Warranty One (1) year written Laptop Core i7 Item Requirement Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, Logic integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation Power System power saving modes		Antivirus	Latest Antivirus (Uninstalled)	
Core i7 Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, Logic integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		Warranty	One (1) year written	
Core i7 Processor & Core Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ, Logic integrated 3MB L2 cache. Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes	Laptop	Item	Requirement	
Chipset Mobile Intel System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power System power saving modes	Core i7	Processor & Core	Intel core i7, at least 3.2 GHZ,	
System Memory 4MB. DDR3 SDRAM Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power System power saving modes		Logic		
Storage Subsystem SATA HDD, 1TB, DVD Writer Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes		•		
Power management standard to support standby and Hibernation power saving modes				
support standby and Hibernation Power System power saving modes		Storage Subsystem		
		Dawar Cratom	support standby and Hibernation	
(9 cell)93Wh battery pack, 11 hours Battery life		i owei system	(9 cell)93Wh battery pack, 11 hours	
15.6" LED, backlit HD anti-glare			•	
Display/Graphics display		Display/Graphics	_	
1240 x 768			1240 x 768	

		T . 1770 0 11 5	
		Intel HD Graphics ; Dynamic Video	
		memory technology	
		Spill-resistant keyboard	
	To a diameter	Touchpad with scroll zone	
	Input devices	Optical mouse	
		Embedded numeric pad	
	Audia	PCI 3D audio system	
	Audio	Built in Microphone	
	Communication	10/100/1000 Integrated Intel	
	interface	Gigabit Ethernet LAN	
		Webcam	
		Card reader	
	I/O interface ports	Bluetooth	
	1/0 interface ports	4 x USB Port	
		1 x External VGA Port	
		1 x HDMI port	
	Operating System	MS Windows 10 Professional 64 bit	
	operating system	licensed (uninstalled)	
	Software	Latest Antivirus Version, MS Office	
		2016 (uninstalled)	
	Accessories	Carry Case (leather).	
	Warranty	One (1) Year (written)	
Laptop	Item	Requirement	
Core i5	Processor & Core	Intel core i5 – 2540M (2.6 GHz 3MB	
	Logic	L3 Cache)	
	Chipset	Mobile Intel	
	System Memory	4096 MB. Up to 8GB DDR3 SDRAM	
	Storage Subsystem	SATA HDD, 500GB, DVD Writer	
		Power management standard to	
		support standby and Hibernation	
	Power System	power saving modes	
		(9 cell)93Wh battery pack, 11 hours	
		Battery life	
		15.6" LED, backlit HD anti-glare	
	D. 1. (0. 1)	display	
	Display/Graphics	1240 x 768	
		Intel HD Graphics ; Dynamic Video	
		memory technology	
		Spill-resistant keyboard Touchpad with scroll zone	
	Input devices	Optical mouse	
		Embedded numeric pad	
	Audio	PCI 3D audio system	
		PCI 3D audio system Built in Microphone	
	Communication	PCI 3D audio system Built in Microphone 10/100/1000 Integrated Intel	
		PCI 3D audio system Built in Microphone	

		Card reader	
		Bluetooth	
		4 x USB Port	
		1 x External VGA Port	
	Operating System	MS Windows 7 Professional 64 bit licensed	
		Latest Antivirus Version, MS Office-	
	Software	latest.	
	Accessories	Carry Case (leather).	
	Warranty	One (1) Year	
Tablet 9.7	Network	lte+ 21Mbps 850/900/1900/2100 EDGE/GPRS 850/900/1800/1900	
	OS	Android™6 .0 (Marshmallow)	
	Display	9.7" WXGA 1280×800	
		1GHz Dual Core application	
	Processor	processor	
		Main(Rear): 5.0-Mega Pixel Camera	
	Camera	AF with LED Flash	
		Front: 2.0-Mega Pixel Camera	
		Format :MPEG4/H263/H264,Divx/Xvid	
	Video	Playback : 1080p Full HD Video @	
	Viuco	30fps	
		Recording: 720p HD Video	
		MP3, AAC, AAC+, eAAC+, OGG, MIDI,	
	A 11	AMR-NB/WB	
	Audio	3.5mm Ear Jack, Surround Sound	
		Stereo Speakers	
	Enterprise	Microsoft Exchange ActiveSync	
	Solutions	Quick office HD Editor	
		Android Market™	
		Google Mobile Services :	
		Google™ Talk Video Chat, Google™	
	Value-added	Maps, Books, etc.	
	Features	Samsung Touch Wiz UX	
		Samsung Mini Apps Tray	
		Social Hub, Music Hub, Readers Hub	
		*Availability differs by region	
		Adobe Flash Player 10.2	
		Bluetooth® technology v 2.1 + EDR	
	Connectivity	USB 2.0	
	Ĭ	WiFi 802.11 (a/b/g/n) Sim card	
		Gyroscope, Accelerometer, Digital	
	Sensor	Compass, Ambient Light sensor	
	Managara	16G / 32G / 64G, microSD (up to	
	Memory	32GB)	
	*Size	256.6 x 172.9 x 8.6 mm, 595g	

	Battery	6000mAh	
	Accessories	Carry bag	
	Warranty	1 year	
Tie	Brand	Sennheiser	
Wireless	Model	ew 112-p G3	
Micropho	UPC	615104153868	
ne	Connectivity Directivity	Wireless Omnidirectional	
Editing			
Editing Suite	Brand	Apple	
Juice	Product Family	iMac	
	Processor Speed	2.90 GHz	
	Memory	16 GB Upgrade from 8GB	
	Hard Drive Capacity:	1 TB	
	Screen Size:	27"	
	Operating System:	Mac OS X 10.8, Mountain Lion	
	Processor	Intel Core i5 3rd Gen.	
	Bundled Items:	Keyboard, Modem, Monitor, Mouse	
Video	Item	Requirement	
Camera	Recording System	PAL	
	Optical Zoom	12x	
	Digital Zoom	18x	
	Storage Type	Removable (Card/Disc/Tape)	
	Media Format	DV, Mini DV (HDV)	
	Resolution	1.1 MP	
	Screen Size	3.2"	
	Weight	81.15 Oz.	
	Sensor Type	3 ClearVid CMOS	
	Sensor Size	1/3"	
	Optical Sensor Qty	3	
	Lens Type	Zoom lens	
	Focal Length Range	4.4mm - 52.8mm	
	Focus Adjustment	Automatic, Manual	
	Lens Filter Size	72 mm	
	Auto Focus type	TTL contrast detection	
	Lens Manufacturer	Carl Zeiss	
	Max Shutter Speed	1/10000 sec	
	Min Illumination	1.5 lux	
	Min Shutter Speed	1/3 sec	
	Exposure Modes	Automatic, Manual	
1	1	1	

		Recording Speed	SP	
		Supported Flash	Memory Stick Duo	
		Memory	71	
		Viewfinder Type	Electronic	
		Viewfinder	0.45"	
		Diagonal Size	1.00	
		Display Type	LCD	
		Display Rotation	Rotating	
		Screen Details	LCD display - TFT active matrix - 3.2" - color	
		Display Size	3.2"	
		Microphone Type	Microphone - detachable - electret condenser - mono	
		Microphone	Mono	
		Operation Mode		
		Microphone Technology	Electret condenser	
		Connector Types	1 x Control-L (LANC), 1 x HDMI output, 1 x IEEE 1394 (FireWire/i.LINK), 1 x component	
			video output, 1 x composite	
			video/audio output, 1 x headphones,	
			2 x audio input	
		HDMI Output	Yes	
		Battery Form Factor	Manufacturer specific	
		Battery Manufacturer	Sony NP-F570	
		Effective Video Resolution	1.0 MP	
		Digital Video Format	MPEG-2	
		Additional Features	3D Camcorder, Camera orientation detection, Color Viewfinder, Histogram Display, Still Shot Capability, progressive scanning	
		High Definition Video Support	1080p	
		Widescreen Video Capture	Yes	
		Warranty	2 years	
	CD	Item	Requirement	
P	rojector	Projector Type	LCD Projector	
		Projection system	3 LCD panels, 1 lens projector system	
		LCD Panel system	1.8", TFT Monitor	
		Resolution	1024 X 768 X 3 Pixels	
		Light output	3500 lumen minimum	

Colour system NTSC3.58, PAL, SECAM, NTSC4.43, PAL-M, PAL-N Dichroic mirror separation / prism synthesis system Projection Lamp 210W UHP lamp	
Projection system Projection system Projection system Projection system Projection system	1
synthesis system synthesis system	1
synthesis system	
Projection Lamp 210W UHP lamp	
Zoom / Focus Dependent on lens	
Throw distance Dependent on lens	
Legs Heavy-duty aluminum extruded le	gs
with toe release mechanism	
Adjustable screen height to	
Locking Type accommodate and ceiling height	
with self locking	
Rated power supply 120-240 AC, 50/60 Hz (Auto voltage)	
Carrying case, wireless remote Accessories control, cables(power, VGA & HDMI)	
2M v 2m wide white in colour	
Tripod Screen aluminum material	
Warranty 1 year	
LaserJet Item Requirements	
Printer Print Speed: Black 19 ppm	
Print Speed: Colour 14 ppm	
Duplex Printing Automatic	
Input Voltage 240v	
Energy Efficieny Energy Star Qualified	
Print Technology Tonner Cartridge	
Print cartridges Black	
Paper Trays One	
Connectivity 1 USB 2.0, 1 USB HOST,	
Operating System Windows 7 and above; Mac OSx;	
Compatibility Linux	
Printer	
Functions Copier	
Scanner	
Scanner Type Flat bed, ADF	
Copy Resolution Up to 1200 x 600 dpi Scanner Type Flat bed, ADF	
71 ,	
Copy Resolution Up to 1200 x 600 dpi Reduce/Enlarge	
settings 25 to 400%	
Warranty One(1) year Written	
Officejet Item Requirements	
Printer Print Speed: Black 19 ppm	
Print Speed: Colour 14 ppm	
Duplex Printing Automatic	
Input Voltage 240v	
Energy Efficieny Energy Star Qualified	
Print Technology Thermal Inkjet	

		N 1 CD : .	4 (4 1 D) 1 C 14 + 0	1
		Number of Print	4 (1 each Black, Cyan, Magenta &	
		cartridges	yellow)	
		Paper Trays	Up to two	
		Connectivity	1 USB 2.0, 1 USB HOST, 1 Ethernet, 1	
			Wireless 802.11b/g/h 2 RJ 11	
		Operating System	Windows 7 and above; Mac OSx;	
		Compatibility	Linux	
		Scanner Type	Flat bed, ADF	
			Up to 1200 x 600 dpi	
	Reduce/Enlarge		25 to 4000/	
			25 to 400%	
		Warranty	One(1) year Written	
	Scanner	Scanner type	Flatbed, ADF	
			,	
		Scan resolution	Up to 2400 dpi	
		optical	op to Little	
		Duty cycle (daily)	Up to 500 pages	
		2 droy by bib (dddily)	op to our pages	
		Bit depth	48-bit	
		Bit doptii		
		Levels of grayscale	65536	
		Levels of grayscale	00000	
		Multifeed detection	Yes, length	
		ratificed detection	res, rength	
		Transparency	Built-in (TMA); two 35 mm slides or	
		adapter	three 35 mm negative frames	
		adapter	an ce so min negative names	
		Task sneed	OCR Letter/A4 to PDF file less than	
		Task speed	OCR Letter/A4 to PDF file: less than 34 sec (editable text) less than 40	
		Task speed	34 sec (editable text),less than 40	
		Task speed	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF)	
		Task speed	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec	
		Task speed	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to	
		-	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec	
		Scan size (flatbed),	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in	
		Scan size (flatbed),	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo),	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights,	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights,	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF,	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF,	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF, FPX, PNG, PCX, GIF	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format Automatic	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF,	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format Automatic document feeder	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF, FPX, PNG, PCX, GIF	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format Automatic document feeder capacity	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF, FPX, PNG, PCX, GIF Standard, 50 sheets	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format Automatic document feeder capacity Automatic	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF, FPX, PNG, PCX, GIF Standard, 50 sheets Up to 15 ppm/6 ipm (using HP	
		Scan size (flatbed), maximum Media types Media weights, recommended Scan file format Automatic document feeder capacity	34 sec (editable text),less than 40 sec (searchable PDF) PDF to e-mail: less than 38 sec 10 x 15 cm (4 x 6 in) color photo to file: less than 25 sec 8.5 x 11.5 in Paper (plain, inkjet, photo), envelopes, cards (index, greeting), 3-D objects 13 to 32 lb PDF, searchable PDF, JPG, BMP, TIFF, compressed TIFF, TXT, HTML, RTF, FPX, PNG, PCX, GIF Standard, 50 sheets	

		m .1.1	
	Scanning options (ADF)	Two-sided	
	Scan size (ADF),	8.5 x 14 in	
	maximum		
	Compatible	Windows 8, Windows 7, Windows	
	operating systems	Vista, Windows 10 (32-bit and 64-	
		bit), Windows XP 64-bit, Windows	
		2000, Mac OS X v10.6, Lion and	
		Mountain Lion	
	Mac compatible	Yes	
	Connectivity,	1 Hi-Speed USB 2.0	
	standard	Tim speed obb 2 io	
	Connectivity,	None	
	optional	Trone	
	Twain version	Version 1.9	
	Power	Input voltage: 100 to 240 VAC (+/-	
		10%), 50/60 Hz (+/- 3%)	
	Power consumption	60 watts maximum	
	Energy efficiency	ENERGY STAR® qualified	
	Operating	50 to 95° F	
	temperature range		
	Operating humidity	15 to 80% RH	
	range		
	Minimum	19.76 x 16.34 x 6.38 in	
	dimensions (W x D		
	x H)		
	Weight	14.6 lb	
	Warranty	One-year limited hardware	
		warranty, phone and web support	
	What's in the box	HP Scanjet N6310 Document Flatbed	
		Scanner, USB cable, power supply	
		adapter/power cord, CD-ROM(s)	
		with software for Windows® and	
		Macintosh, Getting Started Guide	
	Software included	For Windows®: EMC ISIS/TWAIN	
		drivers, PaperPort, Readiris Pro,	
		Presto! BizCard; for Mac: Readiris	
		Pro, Presto! PageManager	
	Cable included	Yes, 1 USB	
	1.		
Paper	Item	Requirements	
Shredder	Capacity	Atleast 20 pages	
	Operation	Auto-feed	
	Speed	Atleast 5 feet per minute	
	Size	Atleast 20" x 9"x 12"	
	Basket	5 gallons	
Ī	Power	240 v	

SECTION VI - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Number Description (shipment)		ription	Quantity Deliver		Delivery so	y schedule	
	In <u>1</u>			Wee	ks/months fro	om	
SECTIO	ON VII -	PRICE SO	CHEDULE	FOR G	OODS		
Name o	of tenderer _	Т	ender Nui	nber _	Pag	e of	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
Item	Descripti	Country of origin	Quantit Y	Unit pric e	Total Price EXW per item (cols. 4x5)	Unit price of other incidental services payable	
_			 petween u	nit pric	ce and total, th	ne unit price	

SECTION VIII- STANDARD FORMS

Notes on the sample Forms

- 1. Form of Tender -The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- 2. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form -This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents.
- 3. Tender Security Form -When required by the tender documents the tender shall provide the tender security either in the form included herein or in another format acceptable to the procuring entity.
- 4. Contract Form -The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.
- 5. Performance Security Form -The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the procuring entity.
- 6. Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form -When Advance payment is requested for by the successful bidder and agreed by the procuring entity, this form must be completed fully and duly signed by the authorized officials of the bank.
- 7. Manufacturers Authorization Form- When required by the ender documents this form must be completed and submitted with tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the goods where the tenderer is an agent.

8.1 FORM OF TENDER Date _____ Tender No. [name and address of procuring entity] Gentlemen and/or Ladies: 1. Having examined the tender documents including Addenda duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply deliver, install and commission (...... (insert equipment description) in conformity with the said tender documents for the sum of (total tender amount in words and figures) or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Tender. 2. We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver install and commission the equipment in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements. 3. If our Tender is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum of equivalent to ______ percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by(Procuring entity). 4. We agree to abid by this Tender for a period of [number] days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period. 5. This Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a Contract, between us. Subject to signing of the Contract by the parties. 6. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive. Dated this ______ day of ______ 20 _____

Duly authorized to sign tender for an on behalf of _____

[signature]

45

[in the capacity of]

8.2 **CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM**

Part 1 - General:

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2(a), 2(b) or 2 (c) whichever applied to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form

Registration Certificate No.
Maximum value of business which you can handle at any one time – Kshs
Name of your bankers Branch Branch
Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor Your name in full
Part 2 (b) Partnership
Given details of partners as follows: Name Nationality Citizenship Details Shares
Part 2 (c) - Registered Company
Private or Public
State the nominal and issued capital of company-
Nominal Kshs Issued Kshs
Given details of all directors as follows
Name Nationality Citizenship Details Shares
1
2
3
4. 5
L
Date Signature of Candidate

If a Kenya Citizen, indicate under "Citizenship Details" whether by Birth, Naturalization or registration.

8.3 **TENDER SECURITY FORM**

Whereas[name of the tenderer]
(hereinafter called "the tenderer") has submitted its tender dated
[date of submission of tender] for the supply, installation and commissioning
of[name and/or description of the equipment]
(hereinafter called "the Tender") KNOW ALL
PEOPLE by these presents that WE of
having our registered office at
(hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto [name of Procuring
entity) (hereinafter called "the Procuring entity") in the sum of
for which payment well and truly to be made to the said Procuring entity,
the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents.
Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this
day of
MAID COMPUNIONS Color 11: 11: 11
THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-
1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of
tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its
Tender by the Procuring entity during the period of tender
validity:
(a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
(b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in
accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;
We undertake to pay to the Procuring entity up to the above amount upon
receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring entity having to
substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring entity will
note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one
or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.
, . ₁
This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days
after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should
reach the Bank not later than the above date.
[signature of the bank]
(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)
(Timena accordingly if provided by modified Company)

8.4 CONTRACT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT made the	day of	20
between [name of Procurement entity] (hereinafter ca	lled "the Procurin	g entity) of the one par
and[name of tenter tenderer] (hereinafter called "the te	_	
WHEREAS the Procuring entity in accepted a tender by the tenderer f [contract price "the Contract Price). NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNES 1. In this Agreement words	for the supply of the in words and figu	nose goods in the sum oures] (hereinafter called VS:
meanings as are respectively assig referred to:		
2. The following documents s construed as part of this Agreemen (a) the Tender Form and the Pr (b) the Schedule of Requiremen (c) the Technical Specifications (d) the General Conditions of Co (e) the Special Conditions of co (f) the Procuring entity's Notifi	t viz: ice Schedule subm its ontract ontract; and	
3. In consideration of the pays to the tenderer as hereinafter men the Procuring entity to provide the conformity in all respects with the	tioned, the tender e goods and to re	hereby covenants with medy defects therein in
4. The Procuring entity here consideration of the provisions of therein, the Contract Price or such the provisions of the Contract at the contract.	the goods and th other sum as may	e remedying of defect become payable unde
IN WITNESS whereof the parties lexecuted in accordance with their rewritten.		•
Signed, sealed, delivered by entity	_the	(for the Procuring
Signed, sealed, delivered by the presence of		(for the tenderer in
(Amend accordingly if provided by I		[,])

8.5 **PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM**

To[name of Procuring entity]	
WHEREAS	0
AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said Contratenderer shall furnish you with a bank guarantee by a reputable become specified therein as security for compliance with the performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.	ank for the
AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the tenderer a guarantee:	
THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and resyou, on behalf of the tenderer, up to a total of	nount of the n your first ne Contract e limits of needing to m specified
This guarantee is valid until the day of 2	0
Signed and seal of the Guarantors	
[name of bank or financial institution]	
[address]	
 [date]	

8.6	BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT FORM
То	
	[name of Procuring entity]
[nam	e of tender]
Gentl	emen and/or Ladies:
of Coradvar tende entity under	cordance with the payment provision included in the Special Conditions of the Contract to provide for the payment,
the te obliga first o its fir	the
terms documentende and w	or ther agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the softhe Contract to be performed there-under or of any of the Contract ments which may be made between the Procuring entity and the erer, shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition, or modification.
	guarantee shall remain valid in full effect from the date of the advance ent received by the tenderer under the Contract until [date].
Yours	s truly,
Signa	ture and seal of the Guarantors
	[name of bank or financial institution]
	[address]
	[date]

8.7 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To [name of the Procuring er	ıtity]
who are established and reput and/or description of the goods [address of factory] do hereby au of Agent] to submit a tender, and	table manufacturers of
· ·	narantee and warranty as per the General goods offered for supply by the above firm ers.
[sig	nature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

8.8 LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

Address of Procuring Entity
To:
RE: Tender No
Tender Name
This is to notify that the contract/s stated below under the above mentioned tender have been awarded to you.
Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification signifying your acceptance.
2. The contract/contracts shall be signed by the parties within 30 days of the date of this letter but not earlier than 14 days from the date of the letter.
3. You may contact the officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.
(FULL PARTICULARS)

SIGNED FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER

8.9 FORM RB 1

SIGNEDBoard Secretary

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEENAPPLICANT ANDRESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) ofdated theday of
Noof20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical addressFax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned decision on the following grounds, namely:-
 2. etc. By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders
that: -
1. 2. etc SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on